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Veron Chen SLKKAutu)

From: claims <claims@transcab.comsg>

Sent: Wednesday, 13 June 2018 3:33 PM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto); SUR

Cc: jasminetan@transcab.com.sg; calvin.er@transcab.com.sg

Subject: RE: IIl REF: MC2014/3687/02/kl; TCS REF: AAD1409-358--Accident involving
SGX4B68C & SHC5269Z on 27.09.14  (S&t)

Attachments: SHCS5269Z 27.09.214 - GIA pdf; AAD1409-358 - ESTIMATE MARKING pdf

Hi Veron

Can you help to double confirm with Kenneth's?
We enclosed the GIA report and estimate marking for your attention.
Dur system record Is Kenneth's survey the vehicle

Thank You

Best Regards,

Ng Wai Yin

Finance Department
TEL: 6603 1265 Ext.308

*## please be reminded that all claims correspondence to be send to claims@transcab.com.s

ﬁ TRANS-CAB SERVICES PTELTD
W Mo. 2 Ang Mo Kio Strest &3, Singapore 569111
— . Main Line: [65) 6287 4644 Fax Lne: |45) 6287 7764
a 1! Website: www.ranscab.com sg
mn mecoae i conflenial, [t may

d it by mistake, please el UWs Know Dy e«mia repily and Qeeie i ITom your aysLemm, y | I CopPy this mMessage
cp s contents to anvone. Please send us by fax amy me

for rEspons: =afllines. The teqrity a carUrity of e r g B34 )4 annnt e guarant | I

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) [mailto:veronchen@lkkauto.com]

Sent: Monday, 11 June, 2018 5:28 PM

To: claims <claims@transcab.com.sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Cc: jasminetan@transcab.com.sg; calvin.er@transcab.com.sg

Subject: RE: Ill REF: MC2014/3687/02/kl; TCS REF: AAD1409-358—Accident involving SGX4868C & SHC5269Z on
27.09.14

Dear Wai Yin,

No record in our system,

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Ph’une: B256-3561 | emall :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315



- . Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: claims [mailto:claims@transcab.com.sg]
Sent: Monday, 11 June 2018 5:06 PM

To: SUR <sur@|kkauto.com>

Cc: jasminetan@transcab.com.sg; calvin.er@transcab.com.sg; claims@transcab.com.sg
Subject: RE: |1l REF: MC2014/3687/02/kl; TCS REF: AAD1409-358--Accident involving SGXABBRC & SHC5269Z an

27.09.14

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Sir/Madam
May we request a copy of the survey report.

Thank You

Best Regards,

Ng Wai Yin

Finance Department
TEL: 6603 1265 Ext.308

*** please be reminded that all claims correspondence to be send to claims@transcab.com sg

‘ﬁ TRANS-CAB SERVICES PTELTD

No. 2 Ang Mo Kio Strest 43, Singopore 569111
/..-. E Main Line: (5] 6287 6644 Foax Line: [65) 4287 7764
THiS e | il

Welbsite: www. ranscab.com.sg
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youl have recelved it by mistake, plesse et 55 know by c-mail reply and dahete it from your System,; you may not copy thiz message
or disciose O Contenis 10 amyons Fleases opnd uf Iy fExX Sy messads MEINING dasolins= 855 | FEOur - FTE re it SCTE e

esponse deadlines. The intsgnty and security of this message cannol. be guiar anteasd on the Inker

From: claims [mailto:claims@transcab.com.sg]
Sent: Tuesday, 5 June, 2018 2:27 PM

To: 'Kenneth Kong (LKKAuto)' <KennethKong@|kkauto.com>
Cc: 'Jasmine Tan' <jasminetan@transcab.com.sg>; 'claims’ <claims@tran COM.SE>

Subject: FW: Il REF: MC2014/3687/02/kl; TCS REF: AAD1409-358--Accident involving SGX4868C & SHC5269Z on
27.09.14

Dear Kenneth,

Could you provide us with a copy of the survey report?

Our ref AAD1409-358

Accident involving SGX4868C & SHC5269Z on 27.05.14

Thank You

Best Regards,

Calvin Er

Finance Department
TEL: 6603 1265 Ext.307

#*# please be reminded that all claims correspondence to be send to claims@transcab.com sg



TRANS-CAB SERVICES PTE LTD
RAN No. 2 Ang Mo Kio Street 43, Singapore 569111
ﬂca Main Line: [65) 6287 6466 Fax Line: [45) 4287 7764
Website: www . transcab.com sg
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From: Gabriel Wee [mailto:Gabriel@iil.com.sg]
Sent: Monday, 4 June, 2018 4:40 PM
To: 'claims' <clai ran LCOM.SE>
Cc: 'Jasmine Tan' <jasminetan@transcab.com.sg>; Lalitha Krishnan - |l <lalitha@iii.com.sg>

Subject: RE: Il REF: MC2014/3687/02/kl; TCS REF: AAD1409-358--Accident involving SGX4868C & SHC52639Z on
27.09.14

Dear 5Sirs,
We refer to the matter above.

We regret to advice that without a proper survey report, we are unable to entertain your claim.

Best Regards,

Gabriel Wee

Maotor Claims Dept.

India International Insurance Pte Ltd

64 Cecil Street | #05 108 Bullding | Singapore 049711
Tel: 6347 6100, Ext - 248

From: claims [mailto:claims@transcab.com.sg|

Sent: 31 May, 2018 4:20 PM

To: Gabriel Wee <Gabriel @iii.com.sg>

Cc: 'Jasmine Tan' <jasminetan@transcab.com.sg>; 'claims’ <claims@tran .COM.Sg>

Subject: RE: |1l REF: MC2014/3687/02/kl; TCS REF: AAD1409-358—Accident involving SGX486BC & SHC5269Z on

27.05.14

Dear Gabriel,
We enclosed survey report for your perusal and action,
Hope you can review this matter and let us have your best offer

Thank You

Best Regards,

Calvin Er

Finance Department
TEL: 6603 1265 Ext.307

*#* plegse be reminded that all claims correspondence to be send to claims@transcab.com.sg
TRANS-CAB SERVICES PTE LTD
RA#g ﬁ No. 2 Ang Mo Kio Strest 63 Singopore 567111

Main Line: (65) 6287 6646 Fox Line: |&5) 6287 7764
Website: www . franscab.com.sg



From; claims [mailto:claims@transcab.com.sg]

Sent: Thursday, 31 May, 2018 3:27 PM

To: 'Gabriel Wee' <Gabriel@iii.com.sg>

Cc: claims@transcab.com.sg; 'Jasmine Tan' <jasminetan@transcab.com.sg>

Subject: RE: Il REF: MC2014/3687/02/kl; TCS REF: AAD1409-358--Accident invelving SGX4B6EC & SHCS5269Z on
27.09.14

Dear Gabrigl,

We do not have the survey report but these are some phaotos of our taxi post accident

Thank you

Best Regards,

Jonas Ong

Finance Department
TEL: 6603 1265 Ext.308

#*# please be reminded that all claims correspondence to be send to claims@transcab.com.sg

TRANS-CAB SERVICES PTE LTD
N MNe. 2 Ang Mo Kio Street 43, Singapore 567111

Main Line: (45) 4287 4644 Fax Line: |43) 4287 7744
/"'"'Cﬂ -

Website: www ranscab.com.sg
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" - From: Gabriel Wee [mailto:Gabriel @ifil.com.sg]

Sent: Wednesday, 30 May, 2018 11:07 AM

To: 'jasminetan@transcabservices.com.sg' <jasminetan@transcabservices.com.sg>; 'claims@transcab.com.sg’
<claims@transcab.com.sg>

Subject: FW: Il REF: MC2014/3687/02/kl; TCS REF: AAD1409-358--Accident involving SGX4B868C & SHC5269Z on
27.09.14

From: Gabriel Wee
Sent: 30 May, 2018 10:55 AM

To: 'Ng Wal Yin' <waiyin.ng@transcab.com.sg>
Subject: RE; Il REF: MC2014/3687/02/kI; TCS REF: AAD1409-358--Accident involving SGX4868C & SHC5269Z on

27.09.14

Dear Wal Yin,

Kindly furnish us with a copy of the survey report along with photographs of your taxi to enable us to revert with our
offer.

Best Regards,

Gabriel Wee

Maotor Claims Dept.

India International Insurance Pte Ltd

64 Cecil Street | #05 108 Bullding | Singapore 0458711
Tel: 6347 6100, Ext - 248

From: Ng Wai Yin [mailto:waliyin.ng@transcab.com.sg]
Sent: 23 May, 2018 1:42 PM

To: Motor Claim - IIl <motorclaim@iii.com.sg>; Lalitha Krishnan - Il <lalitha@iii.com.sg>

Ce: JASMINETAN@TRANSCAB.COM.SG; claims@transcab.com.sg

Subject: Il REF: MC2014/3687/02/kl; TCS REF: AAD1409-358-Accident involving SGX4868C & SHC5265Z on 27.09.14
K

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Sir/Madam

Please refer to the preceding emall, we enclosed the PIR for your attention.

Base on the PIR your client was charger for dangerous driving.

Hope you can review this matter and let us have your best offer.

Thank You

Best Regards,

Ng Wai Yin

Finance Department
TEL: 6603 1265 Ext.308

=*# plagse be reminded that all claims correspondence to be send to claims@transcab.com.sg



TRANS-CAB SERVICES PTELTD
No. 2 Ang Mo Kio Street 43, Singopore 569111 '
/.-..ca Main Ling: [45) 4287 4664 Fox Line: [65) 6287 7764

Website: www . ranscab.com.sg
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From: jasminetan [mailto:jasminetan@transcabservices.com.sg]
Sent: Sunday, 19 April, 2015 11:22 PM

To: 'Lalitha Krishnan - |II' <lalitha@|ii.com.sg>
Cc: 'tzeyong.lui' <tzeyong.lui@transcabservices.com.sg>; Zhe Wei <zhewei kek@transcabservices.com.sg>

Subject: RE: India REF: MC2014/3687/02/kl ; Transcab Ref : 1409-358 - Acc invl SGX4868X[INl] & SHC5269Z on
27.9.14 along Cantonment Link

Without Prejudice

Dear Lalitha

Kindly let us have your offer as soon as possible as your insured had been charged by Traffic Palice.
Please see attach.

Thank you.

Regards
lasmine Tan
19.4.2015

From: Lalitha Krishnan - Il [mailto:lalitha@iii.com.sg]
Sent: Thursday, 5 February 2015 11:55 AM

To: jasminetan@transcabservices.com.sg

Subject: FW: India REF: MC2014/3687/02/kl ; Transcab Ref : 1409-358 - Acc invl SGX4868X[III] & SHC5269Z on
27.9.14 along Cantonment Link

Dear lasmine

We refer to the above matter.

According to our driver, the traffic light was green in his favour when he was hit by vehicle SHC5269Z. As such,
kindly furnish evidence to show that our driver was negligent in this case so as to enable us to review file.

In absence of any evidence and independent witness statement and/or police results, we are denying liability.
Best Regards,

LalethaRrishnan

Motor Claims Department
India International Insurance Pte Lid
DID 63476139

T
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From: Sam Koh [mailto:barristersam@singnet.com.sg]

Sent: Wednesday, 4 February, 2015 12:13 PM

To: Lalitha Krishnan - 111

Subject: YOUR REF: MC2014/3687 AND OUR REF: SK/2241/14

04 February 2015

REMINDER _
Dear Lalitha,

As you know that it has been for almost 3 months now since our letter of demand dated 11 11 2014 to you, and
telephone conversation earlier January 2015

Please expedite and let us have your offer of settlement without further delay.
Regards,

Sam Koh
M/s. Sam Koh & Co

From: Sam Koh [mailto:barristersam@singnet.com.sg]

Sent: Tuesday, December 23, 2014 2:28 PM

To: 'Lalitha Krishnan - IIT'

Subject: YOUR REF: MC2014/3687 AND QUR REF: SK/2241/14

23 December 2014

M/s. India International Insurance Pte Lid

Insurer of mator vehicle SGX 4868 C

Attn:  Miss Lalitha Krishnan
Motor Claims Department

Dear Sirs,

ACCIDENT ON 27.09.2014 AT ABOUT 04.20 A.M. AT THE TRAFFIC LIGHTS JUNCTION OF KEPPEL
ROAD AND CANTONMENT LINK TOWARDS MCE INVOLVING MOTOR VEHICLES SHC 5269 Z
(CLIENT) AND SGX 4868 C

We refer to our letter of demand dated 11.11.2014 in respect of our client’s personal injury claim, NG LEE CHYE
(NRIC No. §1793603D), the taxi driver of motor taxi SHC 5269 Z.

23 December 214

Please assist to expedite in letting us have offer of settlement without delay.

Regards,

Sam Koh



M/s. Sam Koh & Co
{Advocates & Solicitors)
Commissioner for Oaths

Tel: 6737 4471:Fax: 6737 2076

This email has been checked for viruses by Avast antivirus software.
wWww.avast.com

No virus found in this message.
Checked by AVG - www.avg.com
Version: 2015.0.5577 / Virus Database: 4257/8789 - Release Date: 12/22/14

DISCLAIMER:

This email is intended solely for the person te whom it has been addressed.

It may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information.

If you are not the person for whom this e-mail was intended, or if this e-mail has
reached

you by mistake, please delete it immediately and inform us of the errocr and also be
hereby

notified that any use, distribution, transmission, printing, copying or dissemination
of this information in any way or in any manner is strictly prohibited and may be
unlawful.

Internet communications may not be entirely secure or accurate as informatien could be
intercepted, corrupted, lost, delayed or contaln viruses.

Therefore, we do not accept liakillity for any errors or omlssions in the content of
this

message or any delay in delivery which may arise as a result of Internet transmission
or any modification.

Print thls emall only Lf it ls absolutely necessary and help in preservation of
environment.

India International Insurance Pte Ltd.

Reglstration Mo. 198703782-K

Kindly note that by submitting this claim to us, you are deemed to have agreed to us collecting, using,
disclosing and processing your personal data, sharing your personal data with our service providers (located
both inside and outside Singapore) and/or with other insurers in the general insurance industry, including
the General Insurance Association of Singapore. This enables us to ensure proper processing, handling
and/or dealing with your claim, which includes investigating the said claim, and complying with applicable
laws. If you do not agree to the same, kindly let us know immediately.

DISCLAIMER:

This email is intended solely for the person to whom it has been addressed.

It may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information.

If you are not the person for whom this e-mail was intended, or if this e-mail has reached
you by mistake. please delete it immediately and inform us of the error and also be hereby
notified that any use, distribution, transmission, printing, copying or dissemination

of this information in any way or in any manner is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.
Internet communications may not be entirely secure or accurate as information could be
intercepted, corrupted, lost, delayed or contain viruses.

Therefore, we do not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the content of this
message or any delay in delivery which may arise as a result of Internet transmission

or any modification.



PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars

Drwener (D Type: Company

Cwner 1D 200303878K
Vehicle Details

Vehicie No SHC5268Z
ooty Yes
rcamior Dale:  29Sep 2014
Vanicle Make: RENALLT

Vehicle Model LATITUDE 2 0L DCI AUTD DiAB 40DR
Primary Colour Red

:-:l::rufmunng 2013

Engine No: MERBE38C000812
Chassis No . VF1ABL15ALICZ76706
Haomom Power 127 04w (170 bhp)
henManel  545.998.00
OB g O Hor e

Dorst Registration o7 wyar 2014
Transfer Count 0

Actual ARF Pad. $1248800
intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligitility: ~ Yes

E:;.H:, Do 06 Mar 2022

CART Rabms 507309
Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date: 08 Mar 2022

COE Catagory A~ Car (up 1o 1600cc & STRW |130bhpi)
e

PGP Pad §58 74500

SRE A $46.995.00
Amount T §58,369.00
Message

Page | of |

Pleass note thal the 8-year COE for this vehicle cannot be further renswed The vehicle must be da-registarsd upon COE

expiry or whan the vehicle raaches ils statutory lifessan (il applicablel. whichever is sarller
The information containgd herein is comect as a1 20 Sep 2014

OK!

Libaid Tramtngs ‘x\n'i. iy

Pleasa read through the Privacy Statement, Tarms of Use and Disciaimar.
Please do not use fhe Back or Forward Buttons on your browser a8 this may aller tha resulls of the ransactions
Beal vewed with |£ 8.0 523 and sbove 1524 X 768 resolution
Copyrigh & 2074 LTA | Biki E f | Termn of Lne | Clsclsiret | Rate the issalne

hups://vrl.lta.gov.sg/lta/vrl/action/enquireRebateByPublicBeforeDeregln...  29/9/2014



VITES 141 207 | Trars-Cab Servees P L - HG
ENTRY DATE & TIME ISORO01E 2671

Your NCD will be affected due to lale reporting
Actual e-Filling Submission Date & Time: 30/09/2014 17:28

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
IMPORTANT NOTICE

1, Pleass repor corpcty e details of the asident o speed up the daims process

2. This Foom must be s

1. informabon provided must be s 0 Jn! And poourple aa poasible Any willul maregresentabon or wibolding of matenal facts may allow inLurEnce oompanies o
repuimte DOITY BTy
4 The izsus and accepmance af this Form by MLTENGE cOMpanas ik nol @n adimisson of polcy linbdty on e par of the insurance compAnTEL

Any talss repoding may be referred o the Police for investigation,

This repart will be forwsrded by the insurers of the insuress of the GIA Records Management Cantre established by the General Insurance Associaton of
SINgRpone G4} for Archiving and thal copies of (his repon will for 8 fes b mace avalable upon appleation by imersaled porfes

7. By ihe lodgement of ihia repon to the insumem. you hereby consent 1o the amhiving of this reoort 81 tha centre Bnd to copees of ihe repoft bewng made avalable
aforsamd

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

i i

Date Of Repan 20/08/2014 14:21

Date Of Accigent 2T/08/2014 D4:20

Exact Location Of Accidant Keppel Road X Cantonmeant Link
Country/State of Loss Singapara

Vehicle Registration Number SHC528827

Insured/Policy holder

Name Of Registered Ownear TRANS-CAB SERVICES PTE LTD
Co Reg No 200303BTBK

Vehicle Particulars

Manufacturer REMNALILT

Modal LATITUDE-2.0 D dCi {A)

Exact Purpase for which vahicle was being used

Hire and Reward
at time of accident oo o

Are you claiming undear your own insurance policy

N
for repair to your vehicle? -
If No. Flease state achon to be takan Third Farty
Vehicle Category Taxi

Insurance Company

MName of Insurance Company First Capitsl Insurance Lid

Type Of Coverage Third Party

Fleat Policy Yes

Policy Number D-12047358MFSHI4528
Covar Naté Numbser

Driver

Name of Drivar NG LEE CHYE

NRIC No 517836030

Date Of Birth 23/05/1867

Ocoupation Outdoar

Date Of Driving Fass
Dnving Experience
Gandar

Maobile Number

Fax Numb&ar

Contact Number
EMall Address

Address

Postcode

27/06/1588

26 Years And 3 Months
Male

(Local) +55-98823341

NOEMAIL

BLK 526 BEDOK NORTH ST 3

HOT-484

460526



Vvas drver sn employee of the Insured's Company Mo
If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured Other - Ralief

Venicle Registration Number of Drivars Own
Vehicle

Insurance Company of Dnvars Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Acoident Collision- Head to Side
Weather Conditions Clear
Road Surface Dry

Other Information
Was any foreign venicle involvad in this accident? No

Was any body injured in the Accident? Yes
Vas any other material or property damagad? Yes
VWas there any video captured by Car Camara? Mo
Datails of Police Action

¥Vas the accident reported 1o the polica? Yas

If Yas Pleasa state which Police Station

Polica Staton Name Tampines Newghbournood Police Centre

Police Station Addrass ROAD & Tampines Ave 4 POSTCODE: 528682 . COUNTRY Singapore
Police Stanon Contact TEL NO: 1B00-5871898 - FAX NO. 653716689

Was notice of intended Prosacution given? Mo

If Yes against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

Please rafar 1o Polica Rapart - T/201400827/4137

Are accident photos availabla for attachmem? Yeas
Vehicle Registration Number SGX4888C
Vehicla MakaModal/Colaur HONDA STREAM
Details Of Properties

Mame of Driver

NRIC/Fasspart Numbar

Contact Number 9178 1010
Addrass

Peostcode

Insurance Company Nama

Nature Of Damage

No. Of Passanger (Including Driver)

Dotails of Witness

MName

Phone Number

Emall Address

Name NG LEE CHYE
Approximate Age

Injunes Sustain

Injured person in which vehicde? SHC5268Z
Were saat balts worm? Yas

Was injured conveyed to hospital by ambulance?  No

Prge 2 of 16



Postcode

Page 3of 16



KETPEL RAAD

Sketch Plan Pg.1

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Mwmmm&Mmmmmth:mml

1Hmmumtmumwhwwmmwmwwﬂnmmmrmm
allow neurance companes o repudiate policy lability.

4. The issue and acceptance of 1his Form by insurance companies s not an adrmesion of poley labdty on the part of the inswrence
companing

£ Any false reporting may be referred o the Police for investigation.

B Tha repart w il be forw arded by the rsurers of the GiA Records Management Centre established by the Genersl Insurance Associstion
of Sngapore (G for archiving and that copies of this repart will for & les Be mace available upon applcation by mierested parfies

7. By the lodgement of this report ta the nsurens, you hereby consent to he archiving of this report at the cantre and 1o copies of fhe
rapart baing made svalsbie aforesaid.

B Consent under the Pers onal Data Protection Act [POPA)

| undarstand, acknow ledge. agres and cormant that ©

&) My Insurer , my workshep and the General Inkurance Association of Singapote ("GIAT) mayiats parmitied 10 collecl. use, disclose
andfor process my personal dataipersonal information set out in this [formi and any otfer personal information provided by ma o
possessed by my nsurer (collectvely the “Personal Information”) and dscloss and transfer auch Parscnal infomation o sll nsurer(s)
who have insured vehicie(s) involved n Tin accdent (ol insurer(s) w ha have insured vehicls(s) nvolved in this sccident shall be
calinciively referred 1o a8 the “Insurers®), the hsurers” law yersfaw firms, the Monstary Authorlty of Singapore and any relevant
governmenl agencyfautharity (such =2 the poicea). fof the purposain] of

(1} procassing. handing andior dealing w Eh rmy cisira including he satiismant of the ciaims and any necessary nvestgatons relatng 1o
ths claims,

i) Investigating the aceidant andior my claims,

[ifl) carrying oul and/or dealing w Bh my instructions of responding to any enguities by me;

[} agminstering my claims (including fhe maling of correspondence. sialements, invoices. reparts or notices 1o me, which could involve
disclosure of cerlain personal deta about me o bring about delivery of the same a8 w el a3 on the extemal cover of enveiopes frmed
packages |, andior

[¥) complying w ih applicable law In admnistering, procassing, hardling and/or dealing w ith my claims.

(collsciively the "Purposes”)

1B} sl insurer(s) w he have innured vehicie{s ) involved in this accident gnd the Insurers’ bw yersiew (s, maylare permitted to colisct,
use, duclose andior process my Parsonal information for one or more of the above Purposes; and

(&) my Parsanal infarmation may/can oe osclosed by eny of fe neurars andfar GIA 12 e third pary sarvice provioers of Bpents
{inciuding thelr lw yersdaw (i ). w hich may be sied oulside of Sngapore, for one or more of the shove Purposss.

wmmmm;a ?mwmmn-MWrm mtﬂfmw
Sketch Plan  ©) | R VI

—® o i o
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i EE! Folas DRI i shokdabner

- T _+ =

Page 4 of 16



Sketch Plan #2 Pg.1

Describe Circumstances of the Accident

FLi So¥el. ~T7 PoulCr  pogoish

Declaration

e declare the loregaing pariiculars are trus in avery raspect.

poil

Mulinyheldars Signaturs | Cote 4 Orteer's Sigrmturs (F drider is not the policyholder) (Dute ~ Witnes sed by Reporting Centre
Tirma & Time Farsonnel
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Police Station Of Origin:
Tampines NP.C -

6 Tampines Avenue 4 SINGAPORE 529682

Tel No: 1B00-5871999

Police Report Pg.1

T 408274137

Repart No. T/20140927:4137

REFORT OF A TRAFFIC ACCIDENT

|ofl

Date/Time Repart Made: Vide Report No.: Station Disry No
72014 21:59
Name of hﬁﬁﬁn =
Ng Lee Chyz APT BLK 526 Bedok North #07-484 SINGAPORE
D Type /1D No.: Contac: No.;
NRIC NO { 51793603D Home Dffice: Mobile: 9892334
Nationality: Fmail:
SINGAPORE CITIZEN
Sex Age: Date of Hirth: Type of Informant:
Male 47 1DN05/1967 Drriver
Race: Languape: Institution / School Name:
Occupation: Driving Licence Information:
Taxd Driver Clasg 14 Date of Exniry:
IGenaral Informatonofitheidceldeni=—— - — —=— —————ge =" 7 7 = - g
sy | Iy Diink Drive: | Date/Time of ﬁmd:m: Type of Location:
Type of Accident: | o onveyed By Ambulance | No 27/09/2014 04:20 X-Junction
Location:
Along Road |
KEPPEL ROAD
Raad Speed Limit
Traffic Flow: Tmffic Control: Traffic Volume:
Dual Carringe Way Traffic Light - Working Light |
Type of Collision: Anyane conveyed by
Between Moving Vehicles - Head To Sida ambulsnce:
No

Details of Person Involved

Any Pedestrian Involved: No

Mo, of Pedestrians Injured: NIL

| Use of Pedestrian Crossing: NA
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Palice Report Pg.1

L B

TR014092Ta 137

Police Station Of Origin:
Tampines N.P.C
6 Tampines Avenue 4 SINGAPORE 529682

Tel No: 1800-3871999 lafd

Repon No. /2014082774137

CONTINUATION OF REFORT
ATl . = SThe s e et ewaasray — St e R L e ) =l
‘Name Ng Lee Chye | D N, §1793603D
Relnted Vehicle | SHCS2589Z (MITAXD) Contact Ne. | 9852334
Hospitel/Clinic SINCAPORE GENERAL HOSPITAL Class of Clees: 3.4
Driving Diate of Expiry: NIL
Licence &
Expiry Dare
Date Treatmeni 270972014 Date Discharpe 2792014
Wo. of Days granted Mediosl Leave (MC) | 04 Degree of Injury | Slight

Brief Detnils.

On 27 September 2014 (@ around 0420hrs, | was driving my wxi SHC5269Z along Keppel Road towards the
direction of MCE at the cross junction of cantonment Link and the green light was in my favour when a Dark Blue
Honds Stream appeared out of nowhere eventually hitting me on my front bonnet. | hud no passengers on board. [
had no time 1o reacl. The sirbags in my taxi were sctivated

[ was conveyed by ambulance to Simgapore General Hospitnl where 1 was given 4 days MC. My taxi sufforred huge
dents to the front bonnet and the headlights were badly demaged. [ sustained injuries 10 my shoulder, neck, chest
and 1 have blue bluck on bath my thighs,

Page T af 16



Police Report Pg.1

Police Station Of Crigin:
Tampinss N.P.C M
& Tempines Avenue 4 SINGAPORE 529682
Tel No: 1800-58719%9

T 4062714137

Jofl
Report Na, TI20140527/4137

CONTINUATION OF REFORT

Sketeh Plan
Informant is not-able to provide skelch plan

IMPORTANT: Please attach a copy af your vehicle's Insurnnce Certificate to this report. 1f you don't have the
certificate with you now, please fix a copy to 65474885 sinting the report number as reference.

Signature Of Officer Recording The Report

Gl
MOHD ABDUL GHAN! ;;F’

Signature Of Infi

Signaturc OF Interproter: J
Not applicable

Date Time:
2709/2014 21:59

{Officer In Charge Of Case:
TRIGIT/

Chong Guan Fatt

Contact Na.: 65476198

Classifieation Of Case:

Authennication Stamp
bl ]
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Accident Phnln
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Accident Photo
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Accident Pholo
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Accident Photo
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TRANS-CAB AUTO SERVICES PTE LTD
NO.42 SUNGEI KADUT ST 1 SINGAPORE 729346
TELNO 6287 6666  FAX NO.6366 8862
CO/GST REG NO.201019626G

SHC 52692 - Il fBoote

Vehicle No.:
Chassis No.:

Vehicle Make:
Vehicle Model:

Date of Accident ;
Third Party Insurer :

PART

BUMPER COVER FRT

BUMPER SPOILER FRT

BUMPER ABSORBER FRT
BUMPER BRACKET FRT LH
BUMPER SUPPORT FRT LH
BUMPER BRACKET FRT RH
BUMPER SUPPORT FRT RH
BUMPER UNDERTRAY FRT
BUMOER GRILLE LOWER FRT
BUMPER FOG LAMP GRILLE LH
BUMPER FOG LAMP GRILLE RH
BUMPER BEAM FRT

RADAITOR GRILLE

RADAITOR GRILLE BADGE 'RENAULT
RADAITOR GRILLE FRAME
FRMAE FULL SUPPORT PANEL
FRMAE FULL SUPPORT BRACKET
FRONT BRACE PANEL
SUBFRAME OUTER FRT
SUBFRAME INNER FRT
SUBFRAME SUPPORT INNER
SUBFRAME BRACKET OUTER LH
SUBFRAME BRACKET OUTER RH
SUBFRAME BRACKET INNER LH
SUBFRAME BRACKET INNER RH
LOWER ARM LH

LOWER ARM RH

KUNCKLE ARM LH

KUNCKLE HUB+BEARING LH/RH
KUNCKLE ARM SHIELD LH
KUNCKLE ARM PLATE LH
BRAKE DISC FRT

=1 O W ke W e

FSRES e

el
@

—_
= -

T - R o b —_
e e e e et e e el el el el e ek el el e el sl el e e e s e el sl e el e el sl el

el
Iud

HF Vi

Alar  Ahrhens. » ROEL

) By 87

3

SHC 5269Z - ROEL
VF1ABL15AUC276706
RENAULT

LATITUDE

27.09.2014
I

LIST

‘o g07A2

P17 116,51 —
e 35300 —
)
71531 —
Ar 06.65—
72:7 1531 —
C£T 309 —
CA1171.03 —
74 13283 —
71713283 —
A 585.05 —
P10 00473 —
7114446 —
CHT BRTT9
Zr 30481 —
f’r 57.56 —
7 113.60 —
A 170029 2
% 1,464.62 L~
” 5920 K
A 5020 X
#r 11537 z—
/t 11537 X
lv, 43959 ‘\
4, 43959 7
Jo 54204 -
Je 31903 5
Fv, 8425
S 11157
In 17659 ¥

f U U OF LR W0 WD W W N W R AP W b WA A U N AW N AW W N R



TRANS-CAB AUTO SERVICES PTE LTD
NO.42 SUNGE! KADUT ST 1 SINGAPORE 729346
TEL NO.6287 6666  FAX NO.6366 8862
COI/GST REG

SHC 5269Z
i3 1  KUNCKLE ARM RH
34 1 KUNCKLE HUB+BEARING LH/RH
35 1 KUNCKLE ARM SHIELD RH
36 1 KUNCKLE ARM PLATE RH
37 1 BRAKE DISC FRT
38 1 ABSORBER FRT LH
39 1 ABSORBER MOUNTING KIT LH
40 1 ABSORBER DUST COVER
41 1 ABSORBER FRT RH
12 1 ABSORBER MOUNTING KIT RH
13 1 ABSORBER DUST COVER
R 1 STABILIZER BAR FRT LH
45 1 STABILIZER LINK FRT LH
16 1  BRAKE CALIPER FRT LH
17 1 BRAKE CALIPER BRACKET FRT LH
48 1  ABSSENSORFRTLH
49 1  BRAKE PAD FRT
50 1  BRAKE CALIPER FRT RH
51 1  BRAKE CALIPER BRACKET FRT RH
52 1  ABSSENSOR FRT RH
53 1 BRAKE HOSE FRT LH
54 1 BRAKE HOSE FRT RH
35 1 DRIVESHAFT LH
36 1 DRIVESHAFT RH
57 1  SEATBELT BUCKLE LH
58 1  SEATBELT BUCKLE RH
59 1  SEATBELTLH
Gl 1 SEATBELT RH
6l 1 PASSENGER AIRBAG
62 1 AIRBAG COMPUTER
63 1  AIRBAG SENSOR
o4 1 AIRBAG SENSOR
65 1 STEERING AIRBAG
66 1 ROTARYSWITCH
67 1 DASHBOARD
68 1 GLOVE BOX
6Y 1  GLOVE BOX FLAP
70 1  HEADLALMPLH
71 1  HEADLALMPRH
72 1 HORN L70Y LH

i W U R R W ER O UN U O ORUN WU OO N LR W W WA

@ W o Un YRR DY WY R

ROEL

T 54204 x
31903 A
fu 8435,
““~ 1M1.57 X
e 17659 X
A 13112 72—
T 28248 7
"in 146,61 X
fq, 23112 ¥
I~ 2m248 X
146,62 £
A. 38760 7%
A sk
R V- I
T 35585 ¥
e 16394 ¢
‘- 159.52 X
o 42112 ¥
7% 35585 ¥
L 163.94 X
v soss %
Vi~ 80.58 X
N 1,227.33 §
" 112018
fir asu.aa§
A 60885

T
£ 1,883.21—

T
1874.78 «—
A o h

218744 L—
e ﬂﬂ?-:-lﬂ -
e 46451 —
e 18545 —

Lrse 1,619.07 ——

Yo 80328 x

7o 3,141.38 i~

H66.53 ¥

A~ 81985 J{’
2 75925 —
€71 75925
7ot 20138 —



TRANS-CAB AUTO SERVICES PTE LTD
NO.42 SUNGEI KADUT ST 1 SINGAPORE 729346
TEL NO.6287 6666  FAX ND.6366 8862

CO/GST REG NO.201019626G
SHC 5269Z - llI
73 1 HORN L70Y RH
74 1  HORN BRACKET
73 1 BONNET
76 1 BONNET INSULATOR
77 2 BONNETSTRUT
7R 1 BONNET HINGE LH
79 1  BONNET HINGE RH
80 2  BALHOOD
81 1  BONNET LOCK
82 1 BONNET CABLE
83 1 BONNET CABLE COVER
54 1  BONNETSEAL OUTER
85 1 FENDER PANEL FRT LH
86 1 FENDER PANEL FRT RH
87 1 WHEELARCH FRT LH
88 1 WHEELARCH FRT RH
89 1  FENDER INSULATOR LH
90 1 FENDER INSULATOR RH
ul 1 FENDER PANEL BRACKET FRT RH
92 1  FENDER PANEL BRACKET FRT LH
93 1  CHASSIS PANEL FRT RH
o4 1 CHASSIS PANEL SUPPORT FRT RH (SIDE)
95 1 WHEEL HOUSING PANEL FRT RH
96 1 WHEEL HOUSING PANEL FRT LH
97 1 CHASSIS PANEL FRT LH
98 1 RADIATOR -
99 1 RADIATOR MTG LOWER
100 1 RADAITOR FAN COWLING
101 1 RADIATOR FAN MOTOR LH
102 1 RADIATOR FAN MOTOR RH
103 1 RADIATOR TANK
14 1 RADIATOR TANK CAP
15 1 RADIATOR HOSE UPPER
e 1 RADIATOR HOSE LOWER
107 1  RADIATOR TANK HOSE
1080 1 ENGINE UNDERTRAY
19 1  A/CCONDENSER
110 1 A/CPIPE CONDENSER TO COMPRESSOR
111 1 TRANSMISSION COOLER
112 1 DOCRPANELFRT LH

vy WU U OO0 WD WY LR WU WD DWW W RO LR Oh U O U L WA W WA W WD U LR WA WA AW W W W WA R

ROEL

Jen 20138 i(

/ 259 x
"{.r 1,244.63 —
e ferny 260

08
2 7 5680 -
G 2327

Fiv 22397
Iy 63.00 X

% 19582 ~—
T 7641 —
‘2710324 —

—
= 5020 e——

Az 50046 ——
“7 50246 —
CF R94y —
‘%7 13275

e gag7 A

3,001.34 £
P 300134 —
R 81479 Z
“21 77064 —
717 3580 —

€ ) 52509 «—

7, fE 620,10 A~

4837 A"

et 28,09 —

3163 X
o134

IS 31486
/s 39m £
£ 36217 —
A7 129511 —
finn 13358

% 71055 —
< 1,82350 X



TRANS-CAB AUTO SERVICES PTELTD
NO.42 SUNGE! KADUT ST 1 SINGAPORE 729346
TEL NO.6287 6666  FAX NO 6366 8862

COJ/GST REG NO.201019626G
SHC 5269Z - llI
113 1 ROCKER PANEL OUTER LH
114 1  WINDSCREEN FRT
115 1 WINDSCREEN VIEW MIRROR
116 1  GEARBOX MOUNTING
117 1 GEARBOX MOUNTING BRACKET-ROD
118 1  MTG-HYDRO ELASTIC
19 1 ENGINE MOUNTING LOWER
120 1  ENGINE MOUNTING RH
121 1 "WV'BELT
122 1  INJECTION COMPUTER MY9RB39
123 1 RHD HYDRAULIC POWER{ROCK&PINION)
124 1 ENGINE HARNESS L70Y
125 1  BATTERY
126 1  BATTERY CONTROL BOX
127 1  BASE BATTERY TRAY
12820 1  COVER BATTERY TRAY BASE
126 1 SEN CURRENT
130 1 STEERING PUMP ELECTRIC
131 1  STEERING HOSE
132 1  STEERING HOSE
133 1  STEERING PINION RACK
TOTAL
10%

Specical Nett

ISET RADAITOR GRILLE FRAME CLIP (Nessary)
1  TOW COVER FRT

ISET RADAITOR GRILLE SCREW (Nessary)

ISET BUMPOER GRILLE LOWER CLIP

ISET FRMAE FULL SUPPORT PANEL CLIP(Nessary)
2 FRMAE FULL SUPPORT PANEL NUT(Nessary)
2 FRMAE FULL SUPPORT PANEL STUD(Nessary)
+ FRMAE FULL SUPPORT PANEL SCREW
2 BONNET CABLE CLIP (Necessary)

1ISET WHEELARCH CLIP (Necessary) LH

1SET WHEELARCH CLIP(Necessary) RH

ISET DOOR CASING CLIP(Necessary)

o

h U O R AR RO

o U W WU WYY U OR LR

ROEL

Y 633.01 X
/23110612 «—
i 50265 x
S, 15260 %
I, 20180 L
A 3557 £
s 11866 4

S~ 27691 ¢
77 15813 L—
fin 234061 £

379981 K
v 416105 £

Per 35268 —
Ja 57165 &
CA1 2457

7 18.09
Je. 5717 ¢
f 128590
Jo 38478 ;

76,173.13

7,617.31

o nn

68,555.82

i wh o Uh WU R DR R N DR

5200 —
'~ 14,50 A
o 1600 —
T 59,00
o 70.00 —
F2000 —
i 3\‘.),[]{} —
T 80,00 —
640 —
v 3050 —
~Ar, 2040 —
L 640 X



TRANS-CAB AUTO SERVICES PTELTD
NO.42 SUNGEI KADUT ST 1 SINGAPORE 729346

TEL NO.6287 6666

CO/GST REG
SHC 5269Z

ISET
1

1
ISET

ISET

1SET

ISET

FAX NO 6366 8862
NO.201019626G

DOOR SEAL CLIP FRT RH (Necessary)
DOOR STICKER "TRANS-CAB"
DOOR STICKER "CLASSIC”
BUMPER RR CLIP(Necessary)
BUMPER UNDERTRAY SCREW
Fronl windscreen sealant

Front windscreen moulding
"E.R.P "Sticker

NUMBER PLATE WITH HOLDER
DASHBOARD SCREW

PARKING SENSOR

TOTAL

TOTAL PARTS

Panel beating, knocking and straightening
the necessary portion, remove and renewal
of parts, adjust and realign the same

Putty and spray painting of the affected
portion.

To rust-proofing of the affected areas.

To remove and refit air bag system and
reset.

To vacuum, replace, refix and recharge air
condenser

To dismantle and refit aircon assy and
attachment, vacuum and charge-in-gas.

To vacuum, replace, refix and recharge Air
Intercooler

To replace, refix and top up coolant for
radiator

ROEL
5 Y 1850 X
5 Ax, 80.00 L_,:___’__
$ “r 30.00 —
3 M 6000 e
5 oam
5§ e, 80.00 Fosn—
$ 10000 ——
£ LT 65.00 £
5 B ’14Il['|ﬂ [+ .
% fu. 5555
4 T /00,00 A
$ 1,655.95
$ 70,211.77
$ 8,400.00 SZouy
$ 9,000.00 7=
$ 170.00 “Z<¢
$ 480.00 Jor
$ 170.00 °

r‘.!" ,’f

$ 33&00}
% 170.00 <7
$ 170.00 2/



TRANS-CAB AUTO SERVICES PTE LTD
NO.42 SUNGEI KADUT ST 1 SINGAPORE 729346
TEL NO.6287 6666  FAX NO.6366 8862
COIGST REG NO.201019626G

SHC 5269Z - lll

To remove and refit interior fittings,
trimings, garnish, fittings and other, to
enable repair.

To check steering geometry and computer
wheel alignment

To transfer of tire, rim and on wheel
balancing.

To dismantle and refit front end suspension,
undercarriage parts, final checking and
testing.

To remove and renew engine and gear box
mounting.

To dismantle and refit engine cross-member
and engine mounting.

To lift-up engine with gear box and refit.

To remove and renew power steering pump,
oil cooler pipe and final checking and
testing.

To check ABS brake efficiency, final
checking and testing.

To remove and refit ABS pump relay to
enable repair.

To pull and jack out chassis frame and
correct it to symmetrical position with the
aid of hydraulic pneumatic jack.

Labour charge to mount and dismount
vehicle on jig bench, to [acilitate repair.

To Remove And Refit Front W /Screen Glass
To Facilitate Bodywork Repair.

ROEL

380.00 <C/
220.00 &

A 17000 K

380.00 7/
380.00 /<
LI 380.00 ¥
L= 440.00 ¥
440.00 r:"JE”
380.00 J¢/

380.00 /v

380.00 )



TRANS-CAB AUTO SERVICES PTE LTD ROEL
NO.42 SUNGEI KADUT ST 1 SINGAPORE 720348
TEL NO.6287 BEBE FAX NO.6366 BBE2
CO/GST REG NO.201019626G
SHC 5269Z - llI
Towing Fees. 3 200.00
To Check Electrical Lighting Concerned. $ 170.00
TOTAL § 23,790.00
Over All Total 8 94,001.77

< parts by parts > Repair Days

30 Days

- 3

e



' ’d 74 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

PV 1 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubl Indusirial Park, Singapore 408533
-_— TEL: 8255 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg No: 186807188R GST Reg. No. 16-8607188-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationals Des Experts En Automobile

TRANS-CAB AUTO SERVICES PTE LTD Ret CS/TP18020675/Kvbe2
NO.2 ANG MO KIO STREET 63SINGAPORE 569111 i 40.12.2018 M|M|l|||mm|m
Code: TP37T8
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. Veh. Inspected SHC 52692
Palicy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From Assign Date 03/10/2014
2, Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model REMAULT LATITUDE (A) c.c 1985
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2014
Chassis No. VF1ABL1SAUC27E706 Colour METALLIC WHITE /| RED
Odometer - Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification NIL
General GOOD
- Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |215%60 R16 ROVELD g9 mm
L/H Front Tyre |[215/60 R16 ROVELO & mm
R/H Rear Tyre |215/60 R16 FIRENZA 7 mm
L/H Rear Tyre |21560R16 FIRENZA 7 mm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE FRONT PORTION. THE UNDERCARRIAGE AND BODY
STRUCTURE AFFECTED DUE TO COLLISION
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  27/08/2014 [Inspection Date 03/10/2014
Survey held at TRANS-CAB AUTD SERVICES PTELTD
NO. 42 SUNGEI KADUT ST 1
SINGAPORE 729346
Sa. Remarks
AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE® BASIS
BjIN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS

Sb, Estimate Days of Repair

IEST’IMET‘ED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR 28 Working Days




e 74

—

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubl Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubl indusirial Park, Singapaore 408533
TEL 6266 3581 FAX. 6256 4315

Reg. No: 198807T188R GST Reg. No. 10-9607188-R Page No.:1of 7
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SHC 52692
Qty Description of Parts Condition | Zstime .P%: *;Jl
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS

1|BUMFPER COVER FRT TORN BO7 32 807 32
1|BUMPER SPOILER FRT MISSING 116851 116.51
11BUMPER ABSORBER FRT BROKEN 253.00 25300
11BUMPER BRACKET FRT LH BENT 87 .06 g7 08
1|BUMPER SUPFORT FRT LH MISSING 15.31 1531
1|BUMPER BRACKET FRT RH BENT 86 85 96 85
1|BUMPER SUPPORT FRT RH DISTORTED 1531 1831
1|BUMPER UNDERTRAY FRT CRACKED 303.08 30308
1|BUMPER GRILLE LOWER FRT CRACKED 171.03 171.03
1|BEUMPER FOG LAMP GRILLE LH MISSING 13283 132 83
1|BUMPER FOG LAMP GRILLE RH MISSING 13283 13283
1|BUMPER BEAM FRT BENT 58505 58595
1|RADIATOR GRILLE MISSING 1,08473 1,084 73
1|RADIATOR GRILLE BADGE 'RENAULT MISSING 144 48 144 48
1|RADIATOR GRILLE FRAME CRACKED BET 79 BET TS
1|FRAME FULL SUPFORT PANEL BENT 384 81 384 81
1|FRAME FULL SUPPORT BRACKET BENT 5756 57 58
1|FRONT BRACE PAMEL BENT 11380 113,80
1|SUBFRAME OUTER FRT BENT 1,700.28 1,700.29
1|SUBFRAME INMNER FRT BENT 1,484 52 1,464 82
1|SUBFRAME SUPPORT INNER TO REPAIR SEE 5820 -

LABOUR
11SUBFRAME BRACKET OUTER LH BENT 5820 58 20
1|SUBFRAME BRACKET OUTER RH TO REPAIR SEE 58 20 -

LABOUR
11SUBFRAME BRACKET INNER LH BENT 11537 116537
11SUBFRAME BRACKET INNER RH TO REPAIR SEE 11537 -

LABOUR
1|LOWER ARM LH SERVICEABLE 438 .59 -
1ILOWER ARM RH SERVICEABLE 43950 -
1|ENUCKLE ARM LH SERVICEABLE 542 94 -
1|KNUCKLE HUB+BEARING LH/RH SERVICEABLE 31903 -
1|KNUCKLE ARM SHIELD LH SERVICEABLE B84 25 -
1|KNUCKLE ARM PLATE LH SERVICEABLE 11157 .
1|BERAKE DISC FRT SERVICEABLE 178 58 -

Report Ref No. CS/TP18020675/Kvbe2
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubi Ave 1207-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408833
TEL B256 3581 FAX G256 4315

Reg No: 190607188R GST Reg. Mo, 18-8607188-R Page No.2ol 7
1|KNUCKLE ARM RH SERVICEABLE 542 94 -
1|KNUCKLE HUB+BEARING LH/RH NOT NECESSARY 318.03 -
1|KNUCKLE ARM SHIELD RH SERVICEABLE 8425 -
1|KNUCKLE ARM PLATE RH SERVICEABLE 11157 -
1|BRAKE DISC FRT SERVICEABLE 176.58 -
1|ABSORBER FRT LH BENT 23112 23112
1|ABSORBER MOUNTING KIT LH SERVICEABLE 282 48 -
1|ABSORBER DUST COVER SERVICEABLE 146 .81 -
1|ABSORBER FRT RH SERVICEABLE 23112 =
1|ABSORBER MOUNTING KIT RH SERVICEABLE 282 48 -
1|ABSORBER DUST COVER SERVICEABLE 146 62 -
1|STABILIZER BAR FRT LH SERVICEABLE 38760 .
1|STABILIZER LINK FRT LH SERVICEABLE 75.14 -
1|BRAKE CALIPER FRT LH SERVICEABLE 42112 *
1|BRAKE CALIPER BRACKET FRT LH TO REPAIR SEE 355 85 .

LABOUR
1|ABS SENSOR FRT LH SERVICEABLE 163.94 -
1|BRAKE PAD FRT SERVICEABLE 158.52 -
1|ERAKE CALIPER FRT RH SERVICEABLE 42112 -
1|BRAKE CALIPER BRACKET FRT RH TO REPAIR SEE 35585 -
LABOUR
1|ABS SENSOR FRT RH SERVICEABLE 163 84 -
1|BRAKE HOSE FRT LH SERVICEABLE 80.58 -
1|BRAKE HOSE FRT RH SERVICEABLE B0 58 .
1|DRIVESHAFT LH TO REPAIR SEE 1,227 43 -
LABOUR
1|DRIVESHAFT RH TO REPAIR SEE 1.120.16 +
LABOUR
1|SEATBELT BUCKLE LH SERVICEABLE 630.85 .
1|SEATBELT BUCKLE RH SERVICEABLE 608.85 -
1|SEATBELT LH JAMMED 1.8683.21 1.883.21
1|SEATBELT RH JAMMED 1,87478 187278
1|PASSENGER AIRBAG BURST 2.187 44 2,187 44
1|AIRBG COMPUTER NECESSARY 807 58 807 58
1|AIRBAG SENSOR NECESSARY 454 51 454 51
1|AIRBAG SENSOR NECESSARY 185 45 18545
1|STEERING AIRBAG BURST 1.618.07 1.618.07
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1|ROTARY SWITCH SERVICEABLE 803.28 =
1|DASHBOARD TORN 314138 314138
1|GLOVE BOX SERVICEABLE 666 53 -
1|GLOVE BOX FLAP SERVICEABLE B19.85 -
1|HEADLAMP LH BROKEN 759 25 759.25
1|HEADLAMP RH CRACKED 759 25 75625
{|HORN L70Y LH DENTED 20138 201 38
1|HORN L70Y RH SERVICEABLE 20138 -
1|HORN BRACKET TO REPAIR SEE 2593 -
LABOUR
1|BONNET BUCKLED 1,244 B3 1,244 863
1|BONNET INSULATOR DEFORMED 260.08 260.08
2|BONNET STRUT DISTORTED 56 80 56.80
1|BONNET HINGE LH BENT 22327 22327
{|BONNET HINGE RH BENT 22327 22327
2[BAL HOOD SERVICEABLE 63.00 -
1|BONNET LOCK BENT 18582 18582
1|BONNET CABLE JAMMED 76.41 7641
1|BONNET CABLE COVER CRACKED 103.24 10324
1|BONNET SEAL OUTER TORN 58.20 £8.20
1|FENDER PANEL FRT LH BUCKLED 502 46 502 46
1|FENDER PANEL FRT RH BENT 502.46 502 46
1|WHEELARCH FRT LH CRACKED B9 44 89.44
1|WHEELARCH FRT RH CRACKED 13275 132.75
1|FENDER INSULATOR LH SERVICEABLE B3.87 -
1|FENDER INSULATOR RH SERVICEABLE 83.87 .
1|FENDER PANEL BRACKET FRT RH BENT 134 60 134 60
1|FENDER PANEL BRACKET FRT LH BENT 91.84 9184
1|CHASSIS PANEL FRT RH TO REPAIR SEE 510.05 -
LABOUR
1|CHASSIS PANEL SUPPORT FRT RH (SIDE) TO REPAIR SEE 404 80 -
LABOUR
1|WHEEL HOUSING PANEL FRT RH TO REPAIR SEE 300134 -
LABOUR
1|WHEEL HOUSING PANEL FRT LH BENT 3,001,34 3,001 34
1|CHASSIS PANEL FRT LH TO REPAIR SEE 81479 .
LABOUR
1|RADIATOR CRACKED 77084 77064
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aty Description of Parts Condition
1|RADIATOR MTG LOWER DISTORTED
1|RADIATOR FAN COWLING CRACKED
1|RADIATOR FAN MOTOR LH JAMMED
1 |RADIATOR FAN MOTOR RH JAMMED
1|RADIATOR TANK DENTED
1|RADIATOR TANK CAP SERVICEABLE 3163
1|RADIATOR HOSE UPFER SERVICEABLE 154 20
1|RADIATOR HOSE LOWER SERVICEABLE 314,86
1|RADIATOR TANK HOSE SERVICEABLE 39.22
1|ENGINE UNDERTRAY CRACKED B217
1|A/C CONDENSER BENT 1.205.11
1|A/C PIPE CONDENSER TO COMPRESSOR SERVICEABLE 13358
1| TRANSMISSION COOLER BENT T10.55
1|DOOR PANEL FRT LH TO REPAIR SEE 1,823.50
LABOUR
1|ROCKER PANEL OUTER LH SERVICEABLE 633.01
1|WINDSCREEN FRT CRACKED 1,106.12
1|WINDSCREEN VIEW MIRROR SERVICEABLE 592 65
1|GEARBOX MOUNTING SERVICEABLE 15260
1|GEARBOX MOUNTING BRACKET - ROD SERVICEABLE 20188
1|MTG-HYDRO ELASTIC SERVICEABLE 3B5.57
1|ENGINE MOUNTING LOWER SERVICEABLE 118.66
1|ENGINE MOUNTING RH SERVICEABLE 276 .91
11" BELY TORN 15813
1|INJECTION COMPUTER ME8RB39 SERVICEABLE 2,348 81
1|RHD HYDRALULIC POWER (ROCK & PINION) SERVICEABLE 3,706 .81
1|[ENGINE HARNESS LTOY SERVICEABLE 4,161.05
1|BATTERY DENTED 352.68
1|BATTERY CONTROL BOX SERVICEABLE 571.85
1|BASE BATTERY TRAY CRACKED 384 57
1|COVER BATTERY TRAY BASE DENTED 18.09
1|SEN CURRENT SERVICEABLE 457 17
1|STEERING PUMP ELECTRIC SERVICEABLE 1,285.90
1|STEERING HOSE SERVICEABLE 3B4.78
1|STEERING HOSE SERVICEABLE 214 94
1|STEERING PINION RACK TO REPAIR SEE 245093
LABOUR
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LESS 10% DISCOUNT -7 B17.31 -3, 722.78
68 555 82 33,504 88
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|SET RADIATOR GRILLE FRAME CLIP (NESSARY) (SN) MISSING 5200 52.00
1|TOW COVER FRT (SN) SERVICEABLE 14 .50
1|SET RADIATOR GRILLE SCREW (MESSARY) (SN) MNECESSARY 16.00 16.00
1}SET BUMPER GRILLE LOWER CLIP [(SN) MECESSARY 6300 B9.00
1 |:SsEh'il':l FRAME FULL SUPPORT PANMEL CLIP (NESSARY) NECESSARY 70.00 F0.00
2|FRAME FULL SUPPORT PANEL NUT (NESSARY) (SN) MISSING 20,00 20.00
2IFRAME FULL SUPPORT PAMEL STUD (MESSARY) [SN) MISSING A0.00 an.0o
4|FRAME FULL SUPPORT PANEL SCREW (SN} NECESSARY 80,00 B0.OO
2|BONMET CABLE CLIP (NECESSARY) (SN) NECESSARY 6.40 6.40
11SET WHEELARCH CLIP (NECESSARY) LH (SN) NECESSARY 3050 3050
1|SET WHEELARCH CLIP (NECESSARY) RH [SN) MECESSARY 29.40 20 40
1|SET DOOR CASING CLIP ([NECESSARY) [SN) WNOT NECESSARY &40
1|SET DOOR SEAL CLIP FRT RH (NECESSARY) (SN) NOT NECESSARY 18.50
1|DOOR STICKER "TRANS-CAB" (SN) NECESSARY 80.00 60.00
1|DOOR STICKER "CLASSIC" (SN) MECESSARY 30.00 3000
1|SET BUMPER RR CLIP (NECESSARY) [SN] NECESSARY &0 00 50.00
1|SET BUMPER UNDERTRAY SCREW (SN) MECESSARY 270 270
2IFRONT WINDSCREEN SEALANT [SNM) NECESSARY 80.00 4000
2IFRONT WINDSCREEMN MOULDING (SM) MECESSARY 100.00 100.00
2|"E.R.F" STICKER (SN) NECESSARY 65.00 26.00
1|SET NUMBER PLATE WITH HOLDER (SN) MISSING 140 .00 4500
1|DASHBOARD SCREW (SN) SERVICEABLE 55.55
1|SET PARKING SENSOR (SN) NOT NECESSARY &00.00
1.655.85 TET 00
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Qty

Description of Parts

By | Our Adjusted
i

LABOUR

PANEL BEATING, KNOCKING AND STRAIGHTENING THE
NECESSARY PORTION, REMOVE AND RENEWAL OF
PARTS, ADJUST AND REALIGN THE SAME. INCLUSIVE
OF THE REPAIR OF SUBFRAME SUFPPORT INNER,
SUBFRAME BRACKET OUTER RH. SUBFRAME BRACKET
INNER RH, ERAKE CALIPER BRACKET FRT LH, BRAKE
CALIPER BRACKET FRT RH, DRIVESHAFT LH,
DRIVESHAFT RH, HORN BRACKET, CHASSIS PANEL FRT
RH, CHASSIS PANEL SUPPORT FRT RH (SIDE), WHEEL
HOUSING PANEL FRT RH, CHASSIS PANEL FRT LH,
DOOR PANEL FRT LH AND STEERING PINION RACK

PUTTY AND SPRAY PAINTING OF THE AFFECTED
PORTION

TO RUST-PROOFING OF THE AFFECTED AREAS
TO REMOVE AND REFIT AIR BAG SYSTEM AND RESET

TO VACUUM, REFLACE. REFIX AND RECHARGE AIR
CONDENSER |

TO DISMANTLE AND REFIT AIRCON ASSY AND
ATTACHMENT, VACUUM AND CHARGE-IN-GAS |

TO VACUUM, REPLACE, REFIX AND RECHARGE AIR
INTERCOOLER

TO REPLACE, REFIX AND TOP UP COOLANT FOR
RADIATOR

TO REMOVE AND REFIT INTERIOR FITTINGS. TRIMINGS,
GARNISH, FITTINGS AND OTHER, TO ENABLE REPAIR

TO CHECK STEERING GEOMETRY AND COMPUTER
WHEEL ALIGNMENT

TO TRANSFER OF TIRE, RIM AND ON WHEEL
BALANCING

TO DISMANTLE AND REFIT FRONT END SUSPENSION,
UNDERCARRIAGE PARTS, FINAL CHECKING AND
TESTING.

TO REMOVE AND RENEW ENGINE AND GEAR BOX
MOUNTING

TO DISMANTLE AND REFIT ENGINE CROSS-MEMBER
AND ENGINE MOUNTING

TO LIFT-UP ENGINE WITH GEAR BOX AND REFIT

TO REMOVE AND RENEW POWER STEERING PUMP, OIL
COOLER PIPE AND FINAL CHECKING AND TESTING

TO CHECK ABS BRAKE EFFICIENCY, FINAL CHECKING
AND TESTING

TO REMOVE AND REF|T ABS PUMP RELAY TO ENABLE

REPAIR

NOT NECESSARY

REPEATED

REPEATED
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Description of Parts Condition [ EStimie Y | Our A o
o i - Workshop y -
TO PULL AND JACK OUT CHASSIS FRAME AND 380.00 250.00
CORRECT IT TO SYMMETRICAL POSITION WITH THE AID
OF HYDRAULIC PNEUMATIC JACK. }
LABOUR CHARGE TO MOUNT AND DISMOUNT VEHICLE 380.00 L
ON JIG BENCH, TO FACILITATE REPAIR. }
TO REMOVE AND REFIT FRONT WISCREEN GLASS TO 170.00 120,00
FACILITATE BODYWORK REPAIR
TOWING FEES. 200.00 50.00
TO CHECK ELECTRICAL LIGHTING CONCERNED 170.00 40.00
23,780.00 7.040.00
GRAND TOTAL 84,001.77 41,311.98
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 37,200.00
(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION) i
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